ATTACHMENT 4
Dickie, Richard

From: Summers, Ervin M [EMSummers@duke-energy.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 08,2007 6:35 AM

To: Dickie, Richard

Subject: FW: Dawson Hall/Vilcom--Grading modification at wood pole #4

Ervin Summers
Nor t her n Regi on
Asset Protection
Phone # 336- 634- 4633
Fax # 336-634-4665

Mai | i ng Address:

Duke Energy

C/ o Ervin Sunmers
2119 Freeway Drive
Reidsville NC 27320

----- QOiginal Message-----

From Sumers, Ervin M

Sent: \dnesday, March 07, 2007 7:45 AM

To: Summers, Ervin M

Cc: CGould, Douglas A

Subj ect: RE Dawson Hall/Vilcom-G ading nodification at wood pole #4

R chard, after taking a closer |ook, we do have a problemwth the
path's and the poles. | knowyou are limted with roombut we wll not
be able to all owthis wthout approval fromengineering. | wll discuss
with Doug today and | et you know our thoughts.

Ervin Summers

Nort hern Regi on
Asset Protection
Phone # 336- 634- 4633
Fax # 336- 634- 4665

Mai | i ng Address:

Duke Energy

Cl/o Ervin Sunmers
2119 Freeway Drive
Reidsville NC 27320

————— Original Message-----

From Summers, Ervin M

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 2:09 PM

To: 'Dickie, R chard'

Subj ect: RE Dawson Hall/Vilcom -G adi ng nmodi fication at wood pol e #4

R chard is this included in your last set of plans that you submtted
that has print date 2/21/077?

Ervin Summers

Nort hern Regi on
Asset Protection
Phone # 336- 634- 4633
Fax # 336-634- 4665

Mai | i ng Address:



